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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, October 04, 2012 1:03 PM

To: Kevin Carpenter

Cc: Pamela H. Page

Subject: RE: Dkt 120202-El - DNs 04290-12 and 04291-12

Per this e-mail the Clerk’s Office will move documents 04290-12 and 04291-12 into

Docket 120202-E1 only. E_@ rom ]ZOOQ)-O‘E}
Thank you. m

(F.Y.I i got this one mixed up with 120243-El)

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Kevin Carpenter

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 9:13 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Pamela H. Page

Subject: RE: Dkt 120202-EI - DNs 04290-12 and 04291-12

Yes, these documents should only be in Docket 120202-EI.

Thanks!

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 9:11 AM

To: Kevin Carpenter

Cc: Pamela H. Page

Subject: Dkt 120202-EI - DNs 04290-12 and 04291-12

Kevin,

Since 120202-El was opened to address DNs 04290-12 and 04291-12, do you want
these documents to be moved out of 120000-OT and only be in Dkt 120202-€1?

| know this is a bit after the fact, but i just came across it.

Thanks.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 O0CUMINT NUMArp - ATs

850-413-6824 ‘
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